

JOSHUA MARTINEZ

925-375-4142

jmm4@stmarys-ca.edu

PROFILE

Passionate four year Men's College Basketball Team Manager who worked directly with Hall of Fame Coach Randy Bennett at Saint Mary's College. Managed and improved team operations with diplomatic and resourceful leadership. High energy problem solver, talented in adapting team techniques to overcome challenging styles. Diligent student who has received his Kinesiology degree with an emphasis in Sports Management from St Mary's College in four years. Possess strong interpersonal skills and a desire for a career in sports.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- ❖ **Men's Basketball Team Manager, Saint Mary's College** Sep 2019 — May 2023
Moraga, California
 - Team Manager with progressing roles culminating in being a head manager at one of the premier college basketball programs in the country.
 - Analyzed game footage and created video packages to assist coaching staff during games and practices.
 - Analyzed opponents players strength's and weaknesses during team walkthrough's and by reviewing game film.
 - Directed ambitious practice sessions to boost athletic abilities and teamwork that resulted in helping the program reach back-to-back rounds of 32 in the NCAA Tournament.
 - Solved problems by adapting team techniques to overcome challenges that helped promote a winning culture.
- ❖ **Summer Camp Basketball Coach, Saint Mary's Men's Basketball** Jun 2019 — Jun 2022
Moraga, California
 - Assisted with coordinating successful programming for over 1500 hundred young athletes resulting in an increase of team revenue by \$500K over three years.
 - Cultivated community engagement promoting and conducting outreach in local areas for basketball camp.
 - Led drills and fitness circuits to bolster athletes' coordination, performance levels, and to improve skills.

EDUCATION

- ❖ **Saint Mary's College of California** Aug 2019 — May 2023
Moraga, California
B.A. Kinesiology with an emphasis in Sports Management
- ❖ **Mahershala Ali Moonlight Scholarship**
Given to 5 outstanding members of the High Potential Program, a program dedicated to first-generation students at Saint Mary's College.

SKILLS

- | | |
|--|--|
| Motivational Leadership | Cultural Awareness |
| Critical Thinking | Adaptability to high pressure environments |
| Excellent Communication (written and verbal) | Proficient in Sports Code, social media, and Microsoft Excel |
| Interpersonal Skills | Sports Management |
| Team Building | |